

Control Design & Testing

6010 Red Fox Drive
Spotsylvania, VA 22553

July 9, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Laurel, MD

Dear Mr. Lobel:

The client applicant for this product has requested that the following items be held in confidence by the Commission:

1. Schematics
2. Circuit description
3. Block diagrams

The request is made to protect some of the unique features of this product that may cause harm to the client's sales program if the information is released to the public before it launches its marketing campaign this coming spring.

On behalf of Keylogic NV; thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully,

Thomas W. Roche